
BA-34 
Fort Garrison Farm House 
2 Garrison Farms Court 
east of Stevenson Road 
Pikesville 

early 1700s 

The earliest portion of the present Greenberg house was supposedly the 

dwelling of Captain John Oulton, who patented the grounds upon which his fort 

stood. It was later the home of High Sheriff John Risteau. It was much enlarged 

with a stone main section in the 19th century. The property was listed in the 

1876 tax ledger as Cardiff Tagart's "Old Garrison Farm." 
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Maryland 
Baltimore 

1- STATE 

COUNTY 

TOWN 

STREET NO. 

ORIGINAL OWNER 

ORIGINAL USE 

PRESENT OWN ER 

PRESENT USE 

WALL CONSTRUCTION 

NO. OF STORIES 

VICINITY Dist. III 

HISTORIC AllERICAtl BUILDINGS SURVEY 

INVENTORY BA-34 

2. NAME Fort Garrison Farm 

DA TE OR PERIOD 

STYLE 

ARCHITECT 

BUILDER 

early 1700's 

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 

Old stone house; Early headquarters of the 

Ranger's commandant, Captain John Risteau, on whose 

plantation the fort stood. 

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF ~TRUCTURE Endangered 

~ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, <:TC. 

Interior Exterior 

7-PHOTOGRAPH 

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE C!F RECORDER 

(First HABS Report) 
E. Frances Offutt 
HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE 
COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

DA TE OF RECORD July 29 e 1965 


